GLENN COUNTY TECHNICAL ADVISORY COMMITTEE For the Water Advisory Committee

Glenn County Department of Agriculture 720 North Colusa St., Willows, CA 95988 Phone: (530) 934-6501 Fax: (530) 934-6503 E-Mail: <u>wateradv@countyofglenn.net</u> Web Page: <u>http://www.glenncountywater.org/</u>

MINUTES

MEETING DATE:	Tuesday, August 11, 2015	
TIME:	1:30 P.M.	
PLACE:	Glenn County Department of Agricultur	
	720 N. Colusa Street, Willows, CA 95988	

I. INTRODUCTIONS:

TAC Members Present:		Others in Attendance:	
Marcie Skelton	Glenn Co. Ag Dept	Lisa Hunter	Glenn Co. Ag Dept.
Matt Gomes	Glenn Co. PPWA	Dennis Beebe	GCRA
Anjanette Shadley	East Area, WCWD	Donna Davidson	GCRA
Ben Pennock	Central Area	Lisa Heuschkel	
Allan Fulton (1:45)	UCCE	Anjanette Shadley	WCWD
Leigh McDaniel	Board of Supervisors	Bob Hennigan	
Kevin Backus	Glenn Co. Env. Health	Barbara Hennigan	
John Brooks	North Area	Mary Fahey	Colusa Co. Ag
TAC Members Absent:		George Pendell	Stony Creek
Roy Hull	DWR	Erin Smith	DWR
Lance Boyd	PID/PCGID-South Area	Larry Domenighini	WAC
		Lisa Humphreys	GCFB
		John Ayres	GEI
		Alan Schauer	
		Doug Ross	Valley Mirror Newspaper
		Sharron Ellis	SOWR
		Del Reimers	WAC
		Hank Wallace	
		Terry Bressler	RD 1004
		Brynn Lesovsky	
		Carol Perkins	BEC

II. PUBLIC COMMENT:

Barbara Hennigan spoke of the lower tuscan aquifer, SGMA and her desire to have coordination between counties, and surface water and groundwater interaction. Sharron Ellis spoke of her two domestic wells' conditions, and of her concern of groundwater conditions.

III. APPROVAL OF MINUTES:

The minutes of the November 13, 2014 and December 15, 2014 meetings were approved unanimously.

IV. DISCUSSION AND/OR ACTION ITEMS:

- **a.** WAC report—Larry Domenighini provided an update on WAC activities. The WAC last met June 9. Topics included a TAC update on BMO revisions, the education and outreach meetings held in February and March, the legislation ad hoc committee status, and a briefing provided to the Board of Supervisors regarding SGMA. Member reports also included drought updates. The next meeting is scheduled for November 10.
- **b.** BMO Revisions—Lisa Hunter provided an update on the BMO ad hoc committee's proposed process for BMO revisions. The well depth distribution graph was reviewed as well as the memo included in the agenda packet, the handout describing the proposed process, and examples of the proposed BMO process. Ultimately, the TAC directed the BMO committee to continue work on the BMO revisions following this same process, and to bring back to the next meeting, a map depicting a visual representation of the 50% wells at risk mark within ten years.
- **c.** Review process for and potential updates to the Abnormal Groundwater Level Reports— This item was not discussed and will be brought to a later meeting.
- **d.** Other topics of interest
 - 1. Sustainable Groundwater Management Act updates—A list and map of agencies that have applied to become a Groundwater Sustainability Agency is included in the agenda packet. It is currently unknown how the area will resolve overlapping issues. Discussions will be taking place.

V. COMMUNICATIONS:

None discussed.

VI. NEXT MEETING:

The next TAC meeting will be scheduled at a later date. The next WAC meeting is tentatively scheduled for November 10, 2015.

VII. ADJOURN

The meeting was adjourned at 4:10 p.m.